

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

STATE OF MAINE
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
107TH LEGISLATURE

HOUSE AMENDMENT "a" to H.P. 672, L.D. 847, Bill, "AN ACT to Facilitate the Collection of Real Estate Taxes on House Trailers."

Amend said Bill by striking out all of the title and inserting in place thereof the following: "AN ACT to Facilitate the Collection of Real Estate Taxes on Mobile Homes."

Further amend said Bill by striking out everything after the enacting clause and inserting in place thereof the following:

'Sec. 1. 29 MRSA §354, sub-§5, as enacted by PL 1973, c. 529, §1, is amended to read:

5. Certificate for ~~_____~~ mobile homes. No ~~house trailer mobile home~~, as defined in Title 36, section 1481, shall be moved over the highways of this State ~~through-use-of-dealer plates~~ unless the operator of the vehicle hauling such ~~trailer mobile home~~ has in his possession a written certificate from the tax collector of the municipality from which the ~~trailer mobile home~~ mobile home is being moved, identifying the ~~trailer~~ and stating that all property taxes applicable to the ~~trailer mobile home~~, including those for the current tax year, have been paid or that the ~~trailer mobile home~~ is exempt from such taxes. The tax year shall be the period from April 1st through March 31st.

Sec. 2. 29 MRSA §1703, as last amended by PL 1973, c. 213, is further amended by adding at the end a new paragraph to read:

Permits shall not be granted unless the applicant presents a written certificate from the tax collector of the municipality from which the mobile ~~home~~ home is being moved, identifying the mobile home

and stating that all property taxes applicable to the mobile home, including those for the current tax year, have been paid or that the mobile/^{home} is exempt from such taxes.

Statement of Fact

This amendment changes the term "house trailer" to "mobile home" in order to conform to L.D. 1861, "An Act to Clarify and Make Uniform the Definition of Mobile Home," which has recently been enacted.

Filed by Mrs. Boudreau of Portland.

Reproduced and distributed under the direction of the Clerk of the House.

5/13/75

(Filing No. H-333)